CITY OF BANNING
STAFF REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL
FROM: Douglas Schulze, City Manager
PREPARED BY: Marisol Lopez,
Doug Schulze, City Manager
MEETING DATE: November 12, 2024
SUBJECT: Quarterly Small Business Recognition - Johnny's Russo Italian Kitchen
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff respectfully recommends City Council recognize Johnny Russo's Italian Kitchen, an exceptional
small business within the City.

BACKGROUND:

Every quarter, the City recognizes one of its outstanding small businesses. The businesses get
recognized at a City Council meeting and highlighted on the City's website and social media.

JUSTIFICATION:

California’s small businesses account for over 99% of total businesses in the state and employ more
than 7 million people. Small businesses are crucial to the City's local economy.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

ALTERNATIVES:
N/A

BUDGETED?:
No

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT:
No

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Banning Small Business Recognition - November 2024 .pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2933692/Banning_Small_Business_Recognition_-_November_2024.pdf
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